Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 February 2020 11:25 AM

To: ‘Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser"'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: TP / 1201900036501 // LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021743/pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLQ 5345R(FWD) AND SJA 1506C ON 22/11/2019]

Attachments: EMAIL FROM THIRD PARTY DD 310120.pdf

Hi Lionel,

We refer to the above matter.

We were informed by third party repairer that their client withdrawn claim. Kindly refer to the attached email for
your easy reference.

In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end.
Kindly assist to close/ cancel the case in Merimen.

*No bill to FWD as no survey done by LKK.

‘Wishing you a Happy and Prosyerous New Year”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 3:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: TP / 1201900036501 // LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021743/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ
5345R(FWD) AND SJA 1506C ON 22/11/2019]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Our insured in yellow box has precedence over Third Party.
Third Party should give way to insured and not proceed into the yellow box.
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Regards,
Lionel

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: TP / 1201900036501 // LKK REF: CC4/FWD19021743/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 5345R(FWD)
AND SJA 1506C ON 22/11/2019]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was stuck at Woodlands Centre Road due to heavy traffic congestion. He was on the
right most lane. While it finally started moving, third party started to drive forward, our insured on his left cut into
his lane and hit onto third party car. Third party horn but our insured continued to drive off.

Our insured reported that he stopped his car in the yellow box of the junction and third party on his right was trying
to squeeze into his lane. As soon as the car in front move, insured heard a bang sound at the right of his car, insured
did not stop the car to held up the existing heavy traffic. After he reached home, he checked his car and realised
that there is a dent.

Attached is a copy of video footage submitted by third party for your easy reference. From the video footage, we
observe that third party was on the right most lane while our insured vehicle was on his left. While the front vehicles
started to move, insured and third party were also moving forward and both parties collided onto each other’s. We
would like to propose 50/50 on this matter as we are of the view that both parties should exercise caution.

Kindly let us have your comments/instruction after review the matter.

Thank you.

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

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
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the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



